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Date: 2/17/2023 Instrument #: 100403 

Instrument Location: Wasilla PD  

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O’Bryant, SCDL 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 
Trooper Andrew Adams reported a fatal error status message at Wasilla PD instrument.  He was able to 
replicate this message by starting from the data screen in a subject test, selecting the drop down for test type 
and hovering his finger/stylus on the blank space.   

This is a software issue the Breath Program is aware of.  The status message can be avoided by selecting a test 
type from the drop down rather than dragging the stylus down the options. 

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: N/A 

Out of Service Date/Time: N/A 

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov 
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740 
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Adams, Andrew J (DPS)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 8:45 PM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: Re: Datamaster error WPD

Very interesting.  
 
Got it to do it on another Datamaster.  
 
Neat party trick.  
 
 
 

On Feb 17, 2023, at 19:03, O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> wrote: 

  
 
 

Start a test. From the data entry screen, select the drop down for test type and hover your 
finger/stylus on the blank space. 
 

Colleen O’Bryant 
  
Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry 
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave 
Anchorage, Alaska 99507 
  
907-269-5783 (direct) 
907-350-2111 (cell) 
  
 

 
From: Adams, Andrew J (DPS) <andrew.adams@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 7:02:15 PM 
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: Datamaster error WPD  
  
Interesting. I might try and recreate that on a different Datamaster.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Feb 17, 2023, at 17:21, O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> 
wrote: 
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I have. It usually happens when you hover too long on the test type. 
 

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
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 4:52:12 PM 
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Datamaster error WPD  
  
I have never seen this error before.   
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